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January 27, 2017

MEMORANDUM

FOR

e —

.-

B

Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
MANILA

» Undersecretary ROMEOQ S. MOMO

Officer-in-Charge

This has reference to the letter dated January 24, 2017 of the Regional Director Ador G. Canlas, DPWH
Region V11, endorsing the request dated January 19, 2017 of OIC District Engineer Elvis G. Calunod -
Siquijor DEO for modification of project indicated hereunder which is included in the FY2017 General
Appropriations Act (GAA), to wit:

FROM

TO

MFO 2 - Construction/Maintenance of Flood Mitigation
Structures and Drainage Systems

Construction of Flood Control Structure/Shore
Protection at Cangmangki, Enrique
Villanueva, Siquijor — Construction of Flood Mitigation

MFO 2 — Construction/Maintenance of Flood Mitigation
Structures and Drainage Systems

Construction of Flood Control Structure/Shore Protection
at Cangmangki, Enrique Villanueva, Siquijor Lone
District

Structure

Allocation - 10 Million Allocation -# 10 Million

Physical . ; Physical . ;

Target 200 linear meter Targee 791 linear meter

Unit Cost -R 50,000.00/linear meter Unit Cost -P 34,364.26/linear meter
JUSTIFICATION:

The modification herein requested because there is change in targjét specifically addition in length
which is necessary in the actual field condition. ‘

Attached are the required documents such as Form for Evaluation of Modification Request (2017,
version 2.1), Certificate of Availability of Funds (CAF), BP 202, Approved POW, Geo-tagged Photos and
Approved GAA 2017.

In view of the above, the request for Modification of the Project is respectfully recommended for
consideration and approval.

Departiment of Public Works and Highways
Office of the Secretary
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Cc: Undersecretary MARIA CATALINA E. CABRAL, Phb.

Assistant Secretary ROBERTO R. BERNARDO
Regional Operations in Visayas
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